MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE HEALTH AND WELLBEING BOARD HELD BY REMOTE
VIDEO CONFERENCE ON TUESDAY, 25 MAY 2021 COMMENCING AT 1.30 PM

PRESENT (BY REMOTE LINK)

by

J Kaufman Chair ]
.'l| .
COUNCILLORS ] e

Mrs R H Adams
Mrs L Kaufman

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE (BY REMOTE LINK)

T Cawthorne Regulatory Services Manager

A Dingley Economic Regeneration Officer

D M Gill Head of Law & Democracy / Monitoring Officer
Ms J Mackenzie Community Health Improvement Officer

J Matthews Physical Activity Development Officer

OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE (BY REMOTE LINK)

R Cafferata Cross Counties PCN Health Coach

Ms M Flynn Leicestershire County Council

Ms S Jagot GP Social Prescribing Link Worker

H Khan School Sports Partnership, LSLSSP

Ms S Renton Leicestershire County Council

Dr R Sahdev Clinical Directors for O&W PCN

Ms T Staines Cross Counties Healthcare PCN

1. WELCOME BY CHAIRMAN, COUNCILLOR JEFFREY KAUFMAN
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Councillor G A Boulter
Councillor J W Boyce
Councillor F S Ghattoraya
Insp Siobhan Gorman
Mary Guinan

Hema Jesa

Councillor A Kaur
Councillor D W Loydall
Niru Patel

Mike Sandys

Sonia Sunner

Dr V Varakantam

3. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Board held on 23 March 2021 to
be taken as read, confirmed and signed by the Chair.

4. ACTION LIST

Health and Wellbeing Board (Remote Video Conference) Chair’s
Tuesday, 25 May 2021 Initials



None.

5. 2021/23 HEALTH INEQUALITIES ACTION PLAN FOR COMMENT AND SIGN-OFF

A Dingley presented the draft 2021 to 2023 Health Inequalities Action Plan, outlining
Action 1 — 3. ClIr J Kaufman asked for clarification on the target for Action 3, which was
supplied by H Khan as 12 schools.

J Matthews provided an update on Action 4 and the success of the ‘Beat the Street’
physical activity/active travel programme with a total of over 3,230 participants from 9
primary schools and the community. Over 32,000 miles travelled. 52% of all primary
school children took part in the target schools, with up to 70% engagement in some
schools such as Thythorn Field and St John Fisher. Due to the success of the programme
and both partner and public demand, there is a possibility a wider edition of the game
could take place across the borough, and it was also proposed that this could be a yearly
event dependant on staffing and funding capacity. Clir L Kaufman supported these ideas
and thanked ] Matthews.

A Dingley outlined Action 5 and 6, with ClIr J Kaufman asked for clarification on a number
of successful bids for Action 6. M Khan suggested a target of £20,000.

T Cawthorne provided an update on Action 7 stating that as of the 5™ of May, currently
63% were registered with a number of the problems raised at the previous meeting now
being addressed. Clir J Kaufman commented on someone issuing questionable certificates.
T Cawthorne provided an update on the new licensing law, the new procedures in place
enabling online checks and this in conjunction with the new legislation enables action to be
taken against these individuals.

J Matthews provided an update on Action 8 and 9, providing examples of the programmes
to be delivered and the partners that will be providing support, including the highly
successful ‘egg hunt” which saw over 250 participants and the led walks programme,
where volunteers have been recruited and are ready to start delivery of a general walking
programme across the borough, as well as 1 to 1 walking support for isolated and
vulnerable residents. Cllr J Kaufman asked for clarification on figures. J Matthews stated
for Action 8 (CYP Inactivity) that the suggested KPI of attendances were 4,400 (1450)
attendances for general programmes, 8135 (2700) for targeted programmes across OWBC
and LSLSSP. J Matthews stated for Action 9 (Adult Inactivity) that the suggested KPI for
general programme attendances, 650, for targeted programme attendances 510.

J Mackenzie provided an update and overview of the projects for Actions 10- 19 and stated
that these are progressing with a lot of work in engaging with community groups through
various avenues.

Clir L Kaufman explained that there was a problem with bus services in the borough with a
number of areas being isolated, this was supported by Clir R H Adams and RC. It was
recommended that ClIr J Kaufman write a letter to Arriva. D Gill advised that Arriva are
looking for full service to return 21st of June 2021 and suggested that Community Action
Partnership who has significant capacity be promoted.

ACTION: ClIr J Kaufman to write a letter and this to be a topic of the next agenda.

6. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Health and Wellbeing Board (Remote Video Conference) Chair’s
Tuesday, 25 May 2021 Initials



Ms S Jagot asked for suggestions to combat the isolation issues within the borough
particularly as Age UK Centre in Wigston is closing down, leaving a lot of people with
nowhere to go. Need transport. Social groups are lacking and need to have an option for
careers. Ms M Flynn stated that there has been a lack of information with the community
outraged. ClIr J Kaufman suggested a meeting with Age UK but D Gill stated that due to
confidentially and legal privilege he did not recommend this and that alternatives needed
to be looked into. He further suggested looking at how services can be replaced with a
Community Centre Hub being a work in progress. Cllr J Kaufman asked for a short report.
Ms S Jagot asked to be a part of the Community Centre going forward.

Ms S Jagot advised that by the beginning of the 2nd week of June, they hoped to have
some town centre events with dates and venues confirmed.

ACTION: ClIr J Kaufman asked for the Community Hub to be a topic on the next agenda.
D Gill to produce a short report on the Community Hub.

7. FUTURE MEETINGS

Tuesday 6 July 2021 (1.30pm)

THE MEETING CLOSED AT 3.00 PM

&5

Chair

Tuesday, 6 July 2021

Printed and published by Community & Wellbeing, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council,
Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR

Health and Wellbeing Board (Remote Video Conference) Chair’s
Tuesday, 25 May 2021 Initials



